CITY OF VANCOUVER
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
December 3, 2008
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor-Elect Robertson
SUBJECT: Standing Committee Chairs and Vice-Chairs and

Nomination Sub-Committee

| RECOMMEND the following be appointed Standing Committee Chairs and Vice-Chairs for the
term December 8, 2008 to November 30, 2009:

Standing Committee on Transportation and Traffic
(9:30 a.m., Tuesday - once a month)

Councillor David Cadman (Chair)

Councillor George Chow (Vice-Chair)

Standing Committee on City Services and Budgets
(9:30 a.m., Thursday - scheduled weeks)
Councillor Raymond Louie (Chair)

Councillor Geoff Meggs (Vice-Chair)

Standing Committee on Planning and Environment
(2:00 p.m., Thursday - scheduled weeks)
Councillor Andrea Reimer (Chair)

Councillor Heather Deal (Vice-Chair)

| also RECOMMEND Council approve a Nomination Sub-Committee for the purpose of
recommending nominees to Advisory Committees, with the following members, for the term
December 8, 2008 to December 4, 2011:

Nomination Sub-Committee
Councillor George Chow
Councillor Kerry Jang
Councillor Ellen Woodsworth
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